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RE: ALLEGED FETTY WAP AND ALEXIS SKY VIDEO
To Whom It May Concern:

This office represents Willie J. Maxwell, I1., professionally known as “Fetty Wap.” It
has come to our attention that representatives of certain parties have obtained a video that
encompasses sexual activities that allegedly depict Fetty Wap and/or Alexis Sky and are
attempting to offer same for sale. Mr. Maxwell does not consent to the distribution of this video,
his likeliness and/or image on your media outlet. We have sent out a Cease and Desist Order to
all parties involved. A copy of same is attached hereto. Please remove this video from any and
all media outlets (including social media platforms) immediately and refrain from distributing
any and all future videos of this nature concerning Mr. Maxwell. A failure to do so may result in
being named as a party in a Federal law suit. Please be guided accordingly.

Very Truly Yours,

THE GRAY LAW FIRM, LL
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RE: CEASE AND DESIST FROM INVASION OF HARRASSMENT, INVASION OF
PRIVACY AND CYBERBULLYING

Dear Ms. McFarland:

This CEASE AND DESIST ORDER is to inform you that your persistent actions including but
not limited to releasing of a video allegedly concerning Willie J. Maxwell, II p/k/a “Fetty Wap”
have become unbearable and are having a negative financial, personal and professional impact
on Mr. Maxwell. You are ORDERED TO STOP such activities immediately as they are being
done in violation of the law.

Mr. Maxwell has the right to his privacy and to remain free from your conduct as it constitutes
harassment, an invasion of privacy and Cyberbullying. Please be advised that we will pursue
any legal remedies available if these activities persist. These remedies include but are not limited
to: contacting law enforcement to obtain criminal sanctions against you, suing you civilly for
damages that Mr. Maxwell has incurred to his personal and professional reputation and for
expectation damages that may occur as a result of tarnished business relationships.

Again, you must IMMEDIATELY STOP the distribution and/or the attempted distribution of
this alleged video to any and all media outlets including social media platforms and send me
written confirmation that you will stop such activities. A failure to do so will result in immediate
legal action.

This letter shall act as your final warning to discontinue this unwanted conduct before we pursue
legal actions against you. We are in the process of preparing a civil complaint in Federal Court
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but we hope we can resolve this matter amicably without involvement of the legal system.
Notwithstanding same, if you continue with your harassing conduct then this order acts as ONE
FINAL CHANCE for you to discontinue your illegal activities before we take legal action.

To ensure compliance with this letter, and to halt any legal action we may take please have your
attorney contact our office within one (1) day of receipt of this letter. Failure to do so will act as
evidence of your infringement upon Mr. Maxwell’s legal rights. Please be guided accordingly.

Very Truly Yours,

THE GRAY LAW EIRM,
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